COMMISSION WORK SESSION MEETING
COMMUNITY ROOM

March 28, 2022 @ 8:30AM

Discussion re: Audit Update by Lucy Coley.

Discussion re: Board Reappointment of Robert Greene to Gallatin County
Airport Board (Three Forks).

Discussion and Decision re: Stop Loss Insurance — Pareto.

Discussion and Decision re: Letter of Support regarding Marijuana Business
Application to the Department of Revenue.

Board Liaison Updates
County Administrator Update

General Discussion Topics

Office Procedures
Legislative Issues

CAQ Matters

Criminal Justice Issues
Mass Transit

Mental Health

Public Health Matiers
Public Relaiions

City of Bozeman Matters
Road Matters



MEMORANDUM

TO: County Commissioners
FROM: Harlee Lynch
RE: Board Appointment for Public Meeting on March 29, 2022

Gallatin County Airport Board (Three Forks)

There are two vacancies on the Gallatin County Airport Board (Three Forks) due to the term
expiration of board members. Mr. Robert Greene has been contacted and wishes to be reappointed for
another three year term which will expire on April 1, 2025. This vacancy has been posted in the
Bozeman Daily Chronicle and on the Gallatin County Website, meeting notice requirements.
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